From: "Teave" <teave@enersense.com>

Sent: 9/11/2025 5:17:41 AM

To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>

Cc:

Subject: L300 elektridhuliini Balti-Tartu kiireloomulistest hooldustéddest algusest teavitamine

You don't often get email from teave@enersense.com. Learn why this is important

Tere!

Teavitame Teid L300 Balti—Tartu kiireloomuliste hooldustodde alustamisest Teie kinnistutel.
Tapsema informatsiooni leiate manusest.

Lugupidamisega
Enersense AS

E-mail: teave@enersense.com
Aadress: Lddtsa 12, 11415 Tallinn
www.enersense.ee

enersense

Meie privaatsuspoliitika, mis kirjeldab, kuidas me kasitleme klientide ja partnerite isikuandmeid, on saadaval siin ja muud privaatsuspoliitikad on saadaval
www.enersense.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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